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2018-19 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #12 

 

Questions: 

1. A-1 has a throw-in in their front court. A-1 throws a pass to A-2 who bobbles the ball into Team A’s back 

court.  A-3 recovers the ball in the back court and the trail official rules a back court violation.  True or False? 

 

2. When does the 5-second throw-in count begin.  True or False? 

 

3. Can the inbounder bounce the ball out of bounds on a “designated spot” throw-in?  Yes or No? 

 

4. An official will visibly count for 3-seconds in the lane violations.  True or False? 

 

5. While A-1 is shooting their second free throw, A-2 violates along the lane, followed by B-2 violating along 

the lane. The center official rules a double violation.  True or False?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Answers: 

1. False; Rule 9-9-1. 

2. When the ball is placed at the disposal of the inbounding player; Rule 4-42. 

3. Yes; Basketball Rules Fundamentals #5. 

4. False; Rule 2-7-9. 

5. False; Rule 9-1, Penalty (4a.). 


